
CITY COUNCIL GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 21, 2014 
1:00PM 

MEDIA BRIEFING ROOM, CITY HALL 

Council Present: Mayor Julian Castro, Chair 
Councilmember Diego Bernal, District J 
Councilmember Rebecca Viagran, District 3 
Councilmember Rey Saldana, District 4 
Councilmember Ron Nirenberg, District 8 

Also Present: Councilmember Ivv Tavlor, District 2 
Staff Present: Sheryl Sculley, City Manager; Robbie Greenblum, City Attorney; 

Leticia Vacek, City Clerk; Erik Walsh, Deputy City Manager; 
Carlos Contreras, Assistant City Manager; Leslie Haby, Assistant 
City Attorney; Edward Benavides, Chief of Staff, City Manager 's 
Office; Lori Houston, Director, Center City Development & 
Operations; Jed Maebius, Liaison, Mayor 's Office; Gloria Hurtado, 
Assistant City Manager; Ramiro Salazar, Library, Director; Dale 
McNeill, Library, Assistant Director; Jeff Coyle, Intergovernmental 
Relations, Director; David Cooksey, Library, Staff, Jessica Ramos, 
Library, Executive Assistant; John Peterek, Special Projects 
Manm!er, City ManaJ{er 's Office 

Others Present Steve Bennett, Reporter, Express News; Ben Olivo, Express News; 
Myra Arthur, Reporter, KSAT; Gilbert S. Gonzalez, General 
Counsel, San Antonio Board of Realtors; Angela Shields, President, 
San Antonio Board of Realtors; Justin Canon, Government Affairs, 
San Antonio Board of Realtors; Jean Brady, Chair, San Antonio 
Public Library Board; John Nicholas, Member, San Antonio Public 
Library Board 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Castro called the meeting to order. 

1. Approval of minutes from the April 16, 2014 Governance Committee 
Meetings. 

Councilmember Nirenberg moved to approve the minutes of the April 16, 2014 Governance 
Committee Meeting as submitted. Councilmember Saldana seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Individual Briefings 

2. A Briefing and Possible Action on Vacant and Underutilized Properties. 
[Lori Houston, Director, Center City Development Operations 1 

1 of5 



Lori Houston stated that an inventory of Vacant and Underutilized Buildings was performed in 
2012. She noted that staff reviewed the Best Practices of comparable Cities pertaining to same. 
She stated that the City identified Best Practices pertaining to Vacant and Underutilized 
Buildings to be utilized in 2013. She noted that Vacant Structures presented the following 
challenges for revitalization of the City Center: 

• Health and Safety Hazards 
• Represent disinvestment 
• Hinder Economic Development and job creation 
• Diminish the overall quality of Streets/Neighborhoods 
• Decrease Property Values 

She reported that a Task Force was assembled and charged to develop a Vacant and 
Underutilized Buildings Policy (Policy) to address: I) Outreach and Advocacy; 2) Enforcement; 
and 3) Incentives. She noted the Causal Factors of the challenges presented: 

I. Property Rights and Municipal Code favor Landowners 
2. Low Property Tax Assessments disincentivized Redevelopment 
3. Market Economics of the Central Business District (CBD) make redevelopment and/or 

occupancy risky 
4. Lack of Property Owner motivation/land speCUlation 
5. Multiple Stakeholders lack aligned incentives 

Mrs. Houston added that the Goals of the Policy were to: I) Spur the rehabilitation and re-use of 
Vacant/Blighted Real Property to encourage Economic Development; 2) Improve and create a safe 
environment; and 3) Create a higher level of accountability for Property Owners to maintain their 
Properties. 

She presented the recommendations submitted by the Task Force, of which the following two, 
required action by the City Council for: I) Addition of I Special Projects Manager, 2 Code 
Enforcement Officers, and I Administrative Assistant; and 2) Establishment of an Interlocal 
Agreement (ILA) between the City, Bexar County, and San Antonio Independent School District 
(SAISD). She stated that the proposed Policy would be presented to the full City Council at B 
Session on June 4, 2014 and submitted to same for consideration on June 12, 2014. 

She noted that if approved, City Staff would initiate the following: 

• Inventory and outreach regarding the Pilot Program 
• Creation of the Vacant Building Advisory Task Force 
• Identification of Legislative Amendments and creation of a Coalition of other Texas Cities 
• Partnership with the San Antonio Bar Association Criminal Justice or similar program 

Mayor Castro suggested that the areas identified in the Policy should be expanded to include other 
areas at this time or in the future. 

2 of 5 



Councilmember Nirenberg asked of incentives provided besides those for the ICRIP in the 
Downtown Area. Ms. Houston stated that the Center City Housing Incentive Policy (CCHIP) and 
Tax Rebates were available. Councilmember Nirenberg asked if the Policy was integrated with the 
Comprehensive Plan. John Dugan replied that it was. 

3. Briefing and Possible Action on a City-County Uniform Truancy Case 
Management Program to include Addendum A-ll to the Master Interlocal 
Agreement between the City of San Antonio and Bexar County. [John Bull, 
Presiding Judge, Municipal Court) 

Judge John Bull stated that Representative Mike Villarreal and Senator Leticia Van de Putte 
sponsored Legislation which called for creation of a Committee to recommend a Uniform Policy 
(Policy) for filing Truancy Cases with the Judicial System in Bexar County for 15 School Districts 
by September 1, 2014. He reported that Mayor Julian Castro and Judge Nelson Wolff appointed 
Councilmember Saldana as Chair of the San AntoniolBexar County Joint Committee on Truancy 
which was created and charged with development of the Policy and comprised of: 

Councilmember Rey A. Saldana, Chair, Council District 4 
Leticia Van de Putte, Senator, Texas Legislature 
Mike Villarreal, State Representative, Texas Legislature, District 123 
Lisa Jarrett, Judge, 436th District Court, Bexar County 
Laura Parker, Judge, 386th District Court, Bexar County 
Rogelio Lopez, Justice of the Peace, Bexar County, Precinct 4 
John W. Bull, Presiding Judge, MuniCipal Court 
Jill Mata, Chief Assistant Criminal District Attorney, Bexar County 
Brian T. Woods, Superintendent, Northside ISD 
Jeanne Russell, Chief Strategist, SA2020 

He reported that the Draft Interlocal Agreement (ILA) established a Policy, administered by the 
City'S Municipal Court Presiding Judge John Bull, to address Class C Misdemeanors committed 
by Juveniles in Bexar County. He noted that the ILA was approved by Bexar County 
Commissioner's Court on April 29, 2014. He stated that the Policy would provide sustained Case 
Management by Juvenile Case Managers (JCMs). He noted that the Municipal Court Judge would 
assign Judges from the County' s Justice of the Peace Judges and the City'S Municipal Court 
Judges using guidelines established in the Policy. He stated that Bexar County would continue to 
collect a fee for each case which was utilized to support Juvenile Case Management and would 
remit said fees to the City of San Antonio per the ILA. He noted that the Policy stressed 
prevention and intervention as a precursor to a filing. He noted that the ILA would be brought 
before the full City Council on May 29,2014 for consideration. 

Councilmember Saldana stated that Truancy Cases were heard in multiple courts, some at the same 
time and the Policy served to prescribe prevention and intervention measures and less 
crirninalization for Truancy. 

30f5 



Judge Bull noted that a Justice of the Peace would be appointment as a liaison for Bexar County to 
hear cases in which Municipal Court Judges did not have jurisdiction. He stated that consistency 
among the Courts and the School Districts was achieved. He mentioned that Dr. Brian Woods was 
instrumental in achieving the latter. He noted that most JCMs would be assigned to and located at 
School District campuses. 

Mayor Castro asked Judge Bull if he was confident that Municipal Court had the personnel and the 
programmatic component to handle the increased volume of cases. Judge Bull replied that they did 
and noted that School Districts would experience an increased Case Load as the Policy focused on 
prevention and intervention while the courts would experience a decreased Case Load. 

4. Briefing and Possible Action on an Interlocal Agreement with Bexar County 
for Library Services. [Ramiro S. Salazar, Director, San Antonio Public Library] 

Mrs. Vacek announced that said item would be carried forward to the next Governance Committee 
Meeting. Sheryl Sculley proposed a discussion at the Goal Setting Session. 

5. Briefing and Possible Action on a Request from Councilwoman Ivy Taylor, 
District 2, Regarding Street Lighting and Pedestrian Lighting. [Roderick 
Sanchez, Director, Development Services] 

Ben Gorzell stated that there were currently 74,000 Street Lights paid for by the City with $4.8 
million budgeted for said Street Lights in 2014. He reported that Street Lights were distributed as 
follows in the City: 

• 10,000 on Expressways 
• 25,000 on Major Thoroughfares 
• 39,000 in Residential Areas 

He stated that City Public Service (CPS) Energy utilized savings from the use of Energy Efficient 
Lights to convert existing Street Lights on major thoroughfares to Light·Emitting Diode (LED) 
Lights. 

Roderick Sanchez stated that the City did not have a Pedestrian Lighting Program, and the Unified 
Development Code (UDC) did not include standards or requirements for same. He noted that 
many variables impact Pedestrian Lighting locations. 

Councilmember Taylor stated that she received many complaints from constituents reporting dark 
areas in neighborhoods and certain areas where crimes were often committed. She noted that the 
existing lighting facilitated traffic but not Pedestrians. She stated that since emerging policies 
supported communities with Street Lights the City should facilitate Pedestrian Lighting in 
Neighborhoods and Key Corridors. She suggested initiation of a Pilot Program for Pedestrian 
Lighting. 

Councilrnember Viagran suggested the use of a Bond Program for Pedestrian Lighting in Parks. 

40f5 



Mayor Castro suggested that best practices be identified for proposed incorporation into the City 
Code. 

Mayor Castro stated that the Interlocal Agreement with Bexar County for Library Services would 
be discussed at the Committee' s next meeting. 

Consideration ofitems for Future Meetings 

6. Next Meeting Scheduled: June 18, 2014 

Mayor Castro announced that the next Governance Council Committee Meeting would be held on 
June 18, 2014. 

Adjournment 

There being no further discussion, Mayor Castro adjourned the meeting at 2:55 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

50f5 


